Murray Hardy

“

From: Stephen Sparrow <Stephen.Sparrow@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 28 March 2014 14:01

To: Murray Hardy; efinlay@wslaw.co.uk

Subject: RE: Stansted Service Station, 1 Cambridge Road, Stansted, CM24 8BX (32991/181)

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

I can now confirm that we have no objections to this application based on the amendments as agreed and noted by
the Licensing Authority.

Licensing Officer 6895 Stephen Sparrow

Braintree & Uttlesford District Policing Area
Internal Ext: 400175

Ditect Dial:

Calls from within Essex: 101 Ext 400175

Calls from outside Essex: 0300 333 4444 Ext 400175
Fax No: 01376 556216

Email: stephen.sparrow(@essex.pnn.police.uk

Website: www.essex.police.uk
Braintree Police Station, Blyths Meadow, Brainttee CM7 3D]J

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your neighbouthood policing
team visit http: / /www.essex.police.uk/my neighbourh: aspx and enter your postcode.

From: Murray Hardy [mailto:mhardy@uttlesford.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 March 2014 13:57

To: 'efinlay@wslaw.co.uk’
Cc: Stephen Sparrow
Subject: FW: Stansted Service Station, 1 Cambridge Road, Stansted, CM24 8BX (32991/181)

Elaine Iacknowledge receipt of the amendment regards Murray Hardy Licensing Officer

From: Murray Hardy On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 28 March 2014 13:18

To: Michael Perry

Subject: FW: Stansted Service Station, 1 Cambridge Road, Stansted, CM24 8BX (32991/181)

Michael FYl Murray

From: Elaine Finlay [mailto:efinlay@wslaw.co.uk]
Sent: 28 March 2014 12:48

To: Licensing
Cc: 'Stephen Sparrow'; Robert Botkai
Subject: Stansted Service Station, 1 Cambridge Road, Stansted, CM24 8BX (32991/181)

Good Afternoon

| refer to the variation application served on 25 March to extend the hours for licensable activities at the above
premises and, following a request from the police, Rontec have agreed to amend the application to include the
following condition:



‘The entrance door to the shop will be closed to customers between the hours of 2400 and 0500. Any sales between
these hours will be made through the night pay window.’

Please confirm that the variation application will be amended to include the above condition.
Thank you

Elaine Finlay

atal Assiatarit Winckworth
Sherwood

+44 (0) 207 593 5155
+44 (0) 207 593 5069
finlay@wslaw.co.uk www.wslaw.co.uk
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